
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Josh Howe [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=CITY /CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JHOWE] 

3/13/2020 5:52:13 PM 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com] 

Re: IBEC: Modifications to City Website 

This has been updated 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 4:21 PM 
To: Josh Howe 
Cc: Gordon Anderson 
Subject: IBEC: Modifications to City Website 

Hi Josh, 
Can you please post the below updated language as well as the attached updated Notices on the Murphy's Bowl page, 
today. Thanks. 

Mu:rphy's Bowl (P:roposed NBA A:rena) 
Please note the following regarding the extension of the public comment period of the Draft Environmental Impact 
Report for the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center to March 24, 2020. 
On December 27, 2019, the City released the Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Inglewood 
Basketball and Entertainment Center. As set forth in the notice of availability issued by the City on December 
27, 2019, the initial deadline to submit comments on the Draft EIR was February 10, 2020. On February 5, 
2020, the City elected to extend the initial comment period by 30 days to March 10, 2020. On March 4, the City 
elected to extend the initial comment period by an additional 7 days to March 17, 2020. On March 13, 2020, 
the City elected to extend the initial comment period by an additional 7 days to March 24, 2020. The revised 
deadline to submit comments on the Draft El R and technical appendices is March 24, 2020. Written comments 
on the Draft EIR and technical appendices must be received no later than 5:00 p.m., on March 24, 2020. 

The following are documents associated with the proposed National Basketball Association (NBA) Arena and 
Entertainment Center near the Intersection of Prairie Avenue and Century Boulevard: 

1. The cdtached notices in English and Spanish should be inserted into the appropriate links for 
Notice of Availability - English and - Spanish. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V( 310) 412 · 5 230 : f!l_\f\/i_IC:_C?.)(_@c:_i!yQ_fi_Qgl_f!_\f\/Q_()_g_,_()_rg 

ExcELLENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 


